
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
Board of Library Trustees Regular Meeting 

 
Tuesday March 21, 2017  

7:00 p.m. 
2nd Floor Board Room 

 
 

Agenda 
 
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER – Kathy Beaderstadt, President 
 
II. ROLL CALL – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
 
III.      PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
IV.      CORRECTIONS OR ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
V.      PUBLIC COMMENT AND RECOGNITION OF VISISTORS 
 
VI.      CONSENT AGENDA FOR THIS MEETING (Action) 

SECRETARY'S REPORT – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 21, 2017 

         
TREASURER'S REPORT – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through  
February 28, 2017 and Bill Reports for February/March 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 

 
VII. COMMUNICATIONS 

 B. Edminster to Barb McIntosh—Thank you for donation in appreciation of help from Thomas Hillier 
 
 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 North Front Street 

McHenry, Illinois 60050 
Phone:  815.385.0036 

www.mchenrylibrary.org 
 
 



VIII. LIBRARIAN'S REPORT 
 
 
 

IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or 
dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings 
Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016  
Executive Session Minutes. 
 

X. OLD BUSINESS 
1.   Continued discussion on prioritization of projects (memo + new information) 

 
 
XI. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes. (Action) 
2. Discussion and approval of agreement with McHenry Area Historical Society for digital 

access to various local papers (Action) 
3. Discussion and approval of adding a Librarian I (lead) position in YS – rather than 

having a Librarian II, Assistant Manager  (Action) 
4. Discussion and Approval of new job description for Librarian I (lead) position  (Action) 
 

XII. ANY AND ALL OTHER BUSINESS THAT MAY PROPERLY 
COME BEFORE THE BOARD 

 
 
XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

*Any person with a physical disability may contact the MPLD (815-385-0036) within 4 
hours of any meeting date to request special access to any board meeting.  The MPLD will 
make all board meetings accessible to people with physical disabilities under the current 
ADA requirements. 



1 
 

MINUTES 
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES  
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING 

 
 
 
Date:       February 21, 2017 
Time:       7:00 P.M. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  
 
 
Members Present:  Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, and Bradley 

Schubert  
 
Members Absent:   Kathy Beaderstadt and Jill Stone   
 
Also Present:   James Scholtz, Executive Director 

  Bill Edminster, Assistant Director 
 Debbie Gunness, Business Manager 
 
I. Call to Order: 

President Pro Tem Grala called the meeting to order at 7:07 p.m. 
 

II. Roll Call: 
Roll was called and a quorum was established.  See #1 on attached sheet. 
 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

IV. Corrections or Additions to the Agenda 
None 
 

V. Public Comment and Recognition of Visitors 
None 
 

VI. Consent Agenda for this meeting 
Secretary's Report – Monica Leccese, Secretary 
Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, January 17, 2017  
Treasurer’s Report – Charles Reilly, Treasurer 
Monthly Financial Statements and Interim Check Report through January 31, 2017 and Bill 
Reports for January/February 2017 
Additional Bills (Distributed night of meeting) 
Petty Cash and Credit Card Reports 
The Board reviewed the regular board minutes, financial statements and bills. 
Carey moved and Schubert seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting 
for January 17, 2017, the monthly financial statements for the fiscal year through January 31, 
2017, the Bill Reports for January/February 2017, and payment of the bills.   
Motion passed 5-0.   See #2 on attached sheet.     



2 
 

VII. Communications 
 Edminster to Susan J. Buchholz—Thank you for donation in memory of Robin Fossum 

Weber 
 Edminster to Jay Weber—Notice of donation in memory of Robin Fossum Weber 
 Edminster to Anne Brown—Thank you for donation of indoor/outdoor sound system 

 
VIII. Librarian's Report 

 Scholtz told the Board that the AARP tax preparers were here in the library again this 
year.  He has asked them to distribute a survey to the persons being served to identify 
whether this was their first use of the library and whether they would use it again. 

 Scholtz informed the Board that two new staff members, Tawnee Calhoun and Steffanie 
Baseley were starting in the Youth Department the day of the Board meeting.  Barb Majka 
has begun as Circulation Manager earlier in the month. 

 Laurie Mann has left to work at Sycamore Public Library and Rebekah Raleigh has 
returned to Warren-Newport Public Library in Gurnee.  

 Colette Myers had submitted her letter of resignation and her last day is March 23, 2017.  
She will be retiring to St. Augustine, Florida. 

 Scholtz attended the IDOT informational meeting about widening Route 31 from Hwy. 
176 north to Hwy. 120. It would affect our property and any plans for an expansion or a 
new building. Since the library is a governmental entity, eminent domain does not apply 
to our property, so we might be able to negotiate to get our sewer connection improved. 
He does not expect construction to begin for six to ten years. 

 Scholtz has been speaking to Shaw Media to obtain the right to scan our microfilm of The 

Plaindealer newspaper for a shared database. 
 Scholtz has been speaking to the company that will be upgrading our older solar panel 

array and installing new solar panels. He will not let them work on the roof until the 
weather is better in Spring. It will probably take two weeks to do the work. 

 CCS will be migrating from Sirsi-Dynix to Polaris from Innovative for its integrated 
library system. It will be more expensive. The concept is Software as a Service so that we 
will no longer run our own computer hardware.  As a result, the computer room at CCS 
will be available for a training room.  The migration is expected to be completed in Spring 
of 2018. 

 The library has a St. Baldrick’s team raising money to fight childhood cancer, though it is 
smaller than usual with only two members so far. 

 Twenty-two staff members will be participating in the Centegra Health Challenge. 
 There will be a staff in-service on Friday, February 24, 2017 and the library will be 

closing at noon. 
 New furniture for the study rooms has been ordered and will arrive in March. The study 

rooms will be repainted as well. 
 The library is using a new phone carrier and the bills are lower.  The phones are the same 

as before. 
 The policies on security cameras and on travel that the board voted on are in place. 
 Scholtz is arranging trips to libraries with RFID installations near in the next two weeks.  

He would like to have two board members in each visit but no more in order to avoid 
violations of the Open Meetings law. 
 



3 
 

IX. Executive Session 
To discuss the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal 
of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 
120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the December 13, 2016 executive session 
minutes. 
The Board did not go into executive session. 
 

X. Old Business 
 Continued discussion on prioritization of projects  

 Update on MPLD staff/board outings to other RFID libraries 
Scholtz asked Board to give him dates that they will be available to visit some of the 
following libraries: Algonquin, Fox Lake, Cary, or Barrington 

 
XI. New Business 

1. Approval and release of the December 13, 2016 Executive Session Minutes.  
No action was taken because the Board did not go into executive session.   

2. Discussion and approval of agreement with McHenry Area Historical Society for digital 
access to various local papers 
No action was taken because Scholtz had not received the agreement with McHenry Area 
Historical Society for digital access to various local papers. 

3. Approval of RFID RFP and consent to send out to vendors, place on MPLD website  
Scholtz answered questions from the Board regarding the RFID RFP proposal.  Leccese 
moved and Schubert seconded a motion to approval of RFID RFP and consent to send out 
to vendors, place on MPLD website.  Motion passed 5-0.   See # 3 on attached sheet. 

 
XII. Any and All Other Business Which May Properly Come Before the Board 

None 
 
XIII. Adjournment 

Schubert moved and Reilly seconded a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:47 p.m.   
Motion passed 5-0.   See # 4 on attached sheet. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Monica Leccese, Secretary 

 
 

Text for Motion Sheet 
1. Roll Call at 7:07 p.m. 
2. Motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting for January 17, 2017, the monthly financial 

statements for the fiscal year through January 31, 2017, the Bill Reports for January/February 
2017, and payment of the bills. 

3. Motion to approval of RFID RFP and consent to send out to vendors, place on MPLD website.   
4. Motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:47 p.m.   



4 
 

 
 
 

DATE:  February 21, 2017 
Called to Order: 7:07 p.m. 

Kathy 
Beaderstadt  

Margaret 
Carey 

Delphine 
Grala 

Monica 
Leccese 

Charles 
Reilly 

Bradley 
Schubert 

Jill 
Stone 

1. Roll call at 7:07 p.m. NP P P  P P P  NP 
2.  Motion to approve the 
minutes of the regular 
meeting for January 17, 
2017, the monthly financial 
statements for the fiscal 
year through January 31, 
2017, the Bill Reports for 
January/February 2017, and 
payment of the bills. 

NP (M)Y Y Y Y (S)Y NP 

3. Motion to approval of 
RFID RFP and consent to 
send out to vendors, place 
on MPLD website.   

NP Y Y (M)Y Y (S)Y NP 

6. Motion to adjourn the 
meeting at 8:47 p.m.   NP Y Y Y (S)Y (M)Y NP 

 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT

COMPILED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

February 28, 2017



McHenry Public Library District 1:05 PM
Balance Sheet 03/17/2017

As of February 28, 2017 Cash Basis
Feb 28, 17

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market

1060100 · MM - General - First Midwest 360,467.45
1060200 · MM - Spec Reserve-First Midwest 1,748,269.54
1060300 · MM - Grant & Gift-First Midwest 445,810.22

Total 1060 · First Midwest Bank-Money Market 2,554,547.21
1070100 · HSA/Building - First Midwest 363,854.84
1615100 · General Account - First Midwest 31,810.25
1625100 · Payroll Account - First Midwest 137,517.86
1635100 · Imprest Account - First Midwest 1,833.98
1045100 · PROPAY 3,075.64
1150100 · Huntington-MoneyMarket 200,243.36

Total Checking/Savings 3,292,883.14
Other Current Assets

1005100 · Petty Cash 800.00
Total Other Current Assets 800.00

Total Current Assets 3,293,683.14
TOTAL ASSETS 3,293,683.14
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity
3010100 · Fund Balance - General 1,607,104.80
3010200 · Fund Balance - Special Reserve 1,744,332.86
3010300 · Fund Balance - Grants & Gifts 465,934.67
Net Income (523,689.19)

Total Equity 3,293,683.14
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,293,683.14

 Page 2 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 1:16 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 03/17/2017
February 2017 Cash Basis

Feb 17
Income

6030100 · Interest Income - General 41.48
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 52.39
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 13.27
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 45.00
6050100 · Fines 4,363.76
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 30.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 1,803.63
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 7,593.66
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 1,584.04
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 14.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 135.00
6130100 · Misc Income - General 365.90
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 222.83
6200100 · Over/Short (5.58)

Total Income 16,259.38
Gross Profit 16,259.38

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 7,547.77
8020100 · Youth Books 9,414.07
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 29.99
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 48.09
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 1,515.43
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 3,686.45
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 1,399.14
8080100 · Video Games 180.97
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services (62.06)
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 2,957.40
8120100 · Library Supplies 2,269.42
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 4,802.18
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 1,504.95
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 685.95
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 40.00
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 1,968.51
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 196.90
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 183.23
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 5,902.00
8320100 · Network Expenses 1,979.66
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 1,057.75
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 1,042.90
8420100 · Legal Services 1,292.50
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 300.00
8510100 · Printing 5,461.00
8540100 · Postage 2,369.02
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 118.67
8610100 · Electricity 2,015.80
8620100 · Gas 1,564.83
8630100 · Telephone 266.25
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 577.97

 Page 3 of 13



Feb 17
8640100 · Water & Sewer 259.53
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 828.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 3,760.32
8760100 · Hospitality 515.69
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 60.98
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 910.00
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 361.23
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 2,614.10
8910100 · Salaries 125,071.99
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 9,244.11
8930100 · IMRF 13,814.26
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 53,798.27
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 563.99
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 3,046.88
9060100 · Library Furnishings 2,454.04
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 4,318.14

Total Expense 283,938.27
Net Income (267,678.89)

 Page 4 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 1:13 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures by Class 03/17/2017
July 2016 through February 2017 Cash Basis

100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

Income
6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 0.00 0.00 1,565,210.51
6020200 · Developer Fees 0.00 3,470.00 0.00 3,470.00
6030100 · Interest Income - General 446.38 0.00 0.00 446.38
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 0.00 466.68 0.00 466.68
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 0.00 0.00 121.88 121.88
6035100 · Dividends 238.20 0.00 0.00 238.20
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 520.00 0.00 0.00 520.00
6050100 · Fines 32,333.20 0.00 0.00 32,333.20
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 210.00 0.00 0.00 210.00
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 10,523.21 0.00 0.00 10,523.21
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 9,686.13 9,686.13
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 11,012.33 0.00 0.00 11,012.33
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,414.00 0.00 0.00 2,414.00
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 530.00 0.00 0.00 530.00
6130100 · Misc Income - General 2,274.48 0.00 0.00 2,274.48
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,149.11 0.00 0.00 2,149.11
6200100 · Over/Short 4.07 0.00 0.00 4.07

Total Income 1,627,865.49 3,936.68 9,808.01 1,641,610.18
Gross Profit 1,627,865.49 3,936.68 9,808.01 1,641,610.18

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 58,699.59 0.00 0.00 58,699.59
8020100 · Youth Books 30,619.18 0.00 0.00 30,619.18
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,767.93 0.00 0.00 4,767.93
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 505.93 0.00 0.00 505.93
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,959.68 0.00 0.00 12,959.68
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 0.00 0.00 7,147.87 7,147.87
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 34,176.25 0.00 0.00 34,176.25
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 7,842.18 0.00 0.00 7,842.18
8080100 · Video Games 6,223.89 0.00 0.00 6,223.89
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,483.22 0.00 0.00 19,483.22
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 43,847.21 0.00 0.00 43,847.21
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 0.00 0.00 0.81
8120100 · Library Supplies 5,129.00 0.00 0.00 5,129.00
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 21,384.34 0.00 0.00 21,384.34
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 13,645.25 0.00 0.00 13,645.25
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,605.81 0.00 0.00 4,605.81
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 0.00 0.00 64.08
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 15,695.52 0.00 0.00 15,695.52
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 957.65 0.00 0.00 957.65
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 16,099.97 0.00 0.00 16,099.97
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 38.10 0.00 0.00 38.10
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 47,216.00 0.00 0.00 47,216.00
8320100 · Network Expenses 14,164.01 0.00 0.00 14,164.01
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 6,699.75 0.00 0.00 6,699.75
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 16,155.56 0.00 0.00 16,155.56
8420100 · Legal Services 2,031.97 0.00 0.00 2,031.97
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 0.00 0.00 1,070.00

 Page 5 of 13



100 General 
Fund

200 Special 
Reserve Fund

300 Grant and 
Gift Fund TOTAL

8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 0.00 0.00 764.85
8510100 · Printing 22,637.24 0.00 0.00 22,637.24
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 0.00 0.00 1,347.88
8540100 · Postage 7,161.58 0.00 0.00 7,161.58
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 5,390.09 0.00 0.00 5,390.09
8610100 · Electricity 16,233.78 0.00 0.00 16,233.78
8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 0.00 0.00 2,757.26
8630100 · Telephone 3,721.03 0.00 0.00 3,721.03
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 4,417.44 0.00 0.00 4,417.44
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,707.08 0.00 0.00 3,707.08
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 0.00 0.00 21,526.00
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 0.00 0.00 5,243.00
8740100 · Building & Grounds 33,104.68 0.00 0.00 33,104.68
8760100 · Hospitality 3,792.30 0.00 0.00 3,792.30
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 179.68 0.00 0.00 179.68
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 910.00 0.00 0.00 910.00
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 6,670.49 6,670.49
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 2,614.10 2,614.10
8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 0.00 0.00 13,500.00 13,500.00
8910100 · Salaries 1,153,413.65 0.00 0.00 1,153,413.65
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 86,646.61 0.00 0.00 86,646.61
8930100 · IMRF 127,270.21 0.00 0.00 127,270.21
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 207,229.37 0.00 0.00 207,229.37
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 0.00 0.00 1,248.84
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,779.88 0.00 0.00 2,779.88
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 7,361.82 0.00 0.00 7,361.82
9060100 · Library Furnishings 4,176.83 0.00 0.00 4,176.83
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 0.00 0.00 (9.30)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 28,272.23 0.00 0.00 28,272.23

Total Expense 2,135,366.91 0.00 29,932.46 2,165,299.37
Net Income (507,501.42) 3,936.68 (20,124.45) (523,689.19)

 Page 6 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 1:18 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 03/17/2017
July 2016 through February 2017 Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Feb 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%
6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 446.38 5,000.00 (4,553.62) 8.93%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 466.68 3,000.00 (2,533.32) 15.56%
6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 121.88 2,500.00 (2,378.12) 4.88%
6035100 · Dividends 238.20 500.00 (261.80) 47.64%
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 520.00 1,000.00 (480.00) 52.0%
6050100 · Fines 32,333.20 55,000.00 (22,666.80) 58.79%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 210.00 1,000.00 (790.00) 21.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 10,523.21 17,000.00 (6,476.79) 61.9%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 9,686.13 20,000.00 (10,313.87) 48.43%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 11,012.33 17,000.00 (5,987.67) 64.78%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,414.00 4,200.00 (1,786.00) 57.48%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 530.00 1,000.00 (470.00) 53.0%
6130100 · Misc Income - General 2,274.48 25,000.00 (22,725.52) 9.1%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,149.11 6,000.00 (3,850.89) 35.82%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6200100 · Over/Short 4.07 0.00 4.07 100.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 1,641,610.18 4,326,745.71 (2,685,135.53) 37.94%
Gross Profit 1,641,610.18 4,326,745.71 (2,685,135.53) 37.94%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 58,699.59 85,000.00 (26,300.41) 69.06%
8020100 · Youth Books 30,619.18 59,000.00 (28,380.82) 51.9%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,767.93 3,500.00 1,267.93 136.23%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 505.93 6,400.00 (5,894.07) 7.91%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,959.68 15,000.00 (2,040.32) 86.4%
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 7,147.87 448,381.10 (441,233.23) 1.59%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 34,176.25 62,000.00 (27,823.75) 55.12%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 7,842.18 16,000.00 (8,157.82) 49.01%
8080100 · Video Games 6,223.89 15,000.00 (8,776.11) 41.49%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,483.22 55,500.00 (36,016.78) 35.11%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 43,847.21 80,000.00 (36,152.79) 54.81%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%
8120100 · Library Supplies 5,129.00 10,000.00 (4,871.00) 51.29%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 21,384.34 57,200.00 (35,815.66) 37.39%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 13,645.25 22,000.00 (8,354.75) 62.02%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,605.81 12,000.00 (7,394.19) 38.38%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 7,000.00 (6,935.92) 0.92%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 15,695.52 21,500.00 (5,804.48) 73.0%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 957.65 1,500.00 (542.35) 63.84%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 16,099.97 59,000.00 (42,900.03) 27.29%

 Page 7 of 13



Jul '16 - Feb 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 38.10 500.00 (461.90) 7.62%
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 47,216.00 80,000.00 (32,784.00) 59.02%
8320100 · Network Expenses 14,164.01 25,000.00 (10,835.99) 56.66%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 6,699.75 8,000.00 (1,300.25) 83.75%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 16,155.56 28,000.00 (11,844.44) 57.7%
8420100 · Legal Services 2,031.97 1,500.00 531.97 135.47%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 14,000.00 (12,930.00) 7.64%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%
8510100 · Printing 22,637.24 36,000.00 (13,362.76) 62.88%
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%
8540100 · Postage 7,161.58 18,000.00 (10,838.42) 39.79%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 5,390.09 10,000.00 (4,609.91) 53.9%
8610100 · Electricity 16,233.78 25,000.00 (8,766.22) 64.94%
8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%
8630100 · Telephone 3,721.03 13,500.00 (9,778.97) 27.56%
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 4,417.44 7,000.00 (2,582.56) 63.11%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,707.08 3,500.00 207.08 105.92%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 33,104.68 54,000.00 (20,895.32) 61.31%
8760100 · Hospitality 3,792.30 13,000.00 (9,207.70) 29.17%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 179.68 700.00 (520.32) 25.67%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 910.00 4,000.00 (3,090.00) 22.75%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 6,670.49 0.00 6,670.49 100.0%
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 2,614.10 0.00 2,614.10 100.0%
8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 13,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 100.0%
8910100 · Salaries 1,153,413.65 1,810,000.00 (656,586.35) 63.73%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 86,646.61 145,000.00 (58,353.39) 59.76%
8930100 · IMRF 127,270.21 180,000.00 (52,729.79) 70.71%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 207,229.37 260,000.00 (52,770.63) 79.7%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,779.88 8,000.00 (5,220.12) 34.75%
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 7,361.82 14,000.00 (6,638.18) 52.58%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 4,176.83 35,000.00 (30,823.17) 11.93%
9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 28,272.23 320,000.00 (291,727.77) 8.84%

Total Expense 2,165,299.37 4,492,724.53 (2,327,425.16) 48.2%
Net Income (523,689.19) (165,978.82) (357,710.37) 315.52%

 Page 8 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 1:29 PM
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 03/17/2017
July 1, 2016 - February 28, 2017 - General Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Feb 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6010100 · Property Taxes 1,565,210.51 3,180,652.28 (1,615,441.77) 49.21%
6030100 · Interest Income - General 446.38 5,000.00 (4,553.62) 8.93%
6035100 · Dividends 238.20 500.00 (261.80) 47.64%
6040100 · Nonresident & Enhanced Cards 520.00 1,000.00 (480.00) 52.0%
6050100 · Fines 32,333.20 55,000.00 (22,666.80) 58.79%
6055100 · Referral/Collection Fees 210.00 1,000.00 (790.00) 21.0%
6060100 · Photocopier & Fax Income 10,523.21 17,000.00 (6,476.79) 61.9%
6090100 · Annexation Impact Fees 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.0%
6105100 · Staff Cobra/Insurance Payments 11,012.33 17,000.00 (5,987.67) 64.78%
6110100 · Program Fees/Misc Fees 2,414.00 4,200.00 (1,786.00) 57.48%
6120100 · Meeting Room Fees 530.00 1,000.00 (470.00) 53.0%
6130100 · Misc Income - General 2,274.48 25,000.00 (22,725.52) 9.1%
6150100 · Lost & Damged Materials 2,149.11 6,000.00 (3,850.89) 35.82%
6200100 · Over/Short 4.07 0.00 4.07 100.0%

Total Income 1,627,865.49 3,314,352.28 (1,686,486.79) 49.12%
Gross Profit 1,627,865.49 3,314,352.28 (1,686,486.79) 49.12%

Expense
8010100 · Adult Books 58,699.59 85,000.00 (26,300.41) 69.06%
8020100 · Youth Books 30,619.18 59,000.00 (28,380.82) 51.9%
8025100 · Professional Resources 4,767.93 3,500.00 1,267.93 136.23%
8028100 · Administrative Resources (GA) 505.93 6,400.00 (5,894.07) 7.91%
8030100 · Magazines & Newspapers 12,959.68 15,000.00 (2,040.32) 86.4%
8050100 · Adult AV Materials 34,176.25 62,000.00 (27,823.75) 55.12%
8060100 · Youth AV Materials 7,842.18 16,000.00 (8,157.82) 49.01%
8080100 · Video Games 6,223.89 15,000.00 (8,776.11) 41.49%
8090100 · eBook & eMagazine Services 19,483.22 55,500.00 (36,016.78) 35.11%
8095100 · Electonic Subscriptions 43,847.21 80,000.00 (36,152.79) 54.81%
8110100 · Bank Service Charges 0.81 500.00 (499.19) 0.16%
8120100 · Library Supplies 5,129.00 10,000.00 (4,871.00) 51.29%
8130100 · Tech Services Supplies 21,384.34 57,200.00 (35,815.66) 37.39%
8135100 · Bindery 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.0%
8140100 · Adult Programs & Supplies 13,645.25 22,000.00 (8,354.75) 62.02%
8145100 · Circulation Supplies 4,605.81 12,000.00 (7,394.19) 38.38%
8147100 · Summer Reading Club 64.08 7,000.00 (6,935.92) 0.92%
8150100 · Youth Programs & Supplies 15,695.52 21,500.00 (5,804.48) 73.0%
8215100 · Collection Agency Fees 957.65 1,500.00 (542.35) 63.84%
8245100 · Comp/OfcEqp/CopierRepairs/Contr 16,099.97 59,000.00 (42,900.03) 27.29%
8260100 · Misc Contracted Services 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%
8270100 · Finance/Late Fee Charges 38.10 500.00 (461.90) 7.62%
8310100 · CCS & SIRSI Expenses 47,216.00 80,000.00 (32,784.00) 59.02%
8320100 · Network Expenses 14,164.01 25,000.00 (10,835.99) 56.66%
8330100 · OCLC Services (cataloging) 6,699.75 8,000.00 (1,300.25) 83.75%
8410100 · Payroll Exp, Acctg & Audit Serv 16,155.56 28,000.00 (11,844.44) 57.7%
8420100 · Legal Services 2,031.97 1,500.00 531.97 135.47%
8430100 · Automation & Misc Consultants 1,070.00 14,000.00 (12,930.00) 7.64%
8440100 · In Service Honorarium 764.85 1,000.00 (235.15) 76.49%
8510100 · Printing 22,637.24 36,000.00 (13,362.76) 62.88%

 Page 9 of 13



Jul '16 - Feb 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
8530100 · Public Notices & Ads 1,347.88 3,000.00 (1,652.12) 44.93%
8540100 · Postage 7,161.58 18,000.00 (10,838.42) 39.79%
8550100 · Public Relations/Promotions 5,390.09 10,000.00 (4,609.91) 53.9%
8610100 · Electricity 16,233.78 25,000.00 (8,766.22) 64.94%
8620100 · Gas 2,757.26 2,500.00 257.26 110.29%
8630100 · Telephone 3,721.03 13,500.00 (9,778.97) 27.56%
8635100 · T-1 & other Telecommunications 4,417.44 7,000.00 (2,582.56) 63.11%
8640100 · Water & Sewer 3,707.08 3,500.00 207.08 105.92%
8720100 · Building/Auto Insurance 21,526.00 32,000.00 (10,474.00) 67.27%
8730100 · Bonding & Officers Liability 5,243.00 5,500.00 (257.00) 95.33%
8740100 · Building & Grounds 33,104.68 54,000.00 (20,895.32) 61.31%
8760100 · Hospitality 3,792.30 13,000.00 (9,207.70) 29.17%
8770100 · Interlibrary Loan Fees & Losses 179.68 700.00 (520.32) 25.67%
8795100 · Miscellaneous (FH) 910.00 4,000.00 (3,090.00) 22.75%
8910100 · Salaries 1,153,413.65 1,810,000.00 (656,586.35) 63.73%
8920100 · FICA/Medicare 86,646.61 145,000.00 (58,353.39) 59.76%
8930100 · IMRF 127,270.21 180,000.00 (52,729.79) 70.71%
8940100 · Health & Life Insurance 207,229.37 260,000.00 (52,770.63) 79.7%
8950100 · Tuition Reimbursement 1,248.84 9,000.00 (7,751.16) 13.88%
8960100 · Memberships & Dues 2,779.88 8,000.00 (5,220.12) 34.75%
8970100 · Meetings & Travel 7,361.82 14,000.00 (6,638.18) 52.58%
9060100 · Library Furnishings 4,176.83 35,000.00 (30,823.17) 11.93%
9070100 · Library Equipment 0.00 70,000.00 (70,000.00) 0.0%
9080100 · Small Equipment Under $250 (9.30) 10,000.00 (10,009.30) (0.09%)
9090100 · Additional Capital Projects 28,272.23 320,000.00 (291,727.77) 8.84%

Total Expense 2,135,366.91 3,836,950.00 (1,701,583.09) 55.65%
Net Income (507,501.42) (522,597.72) 15,096.30 97.11%

 Page 10 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 1:31 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 03/17/2017
July 1, 2016 - February 28, 2017 -Special Reserve Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Feb 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6020200 · Developer Fees 3,470.00 25,000.00 (21,530.00) 13.88%
6030200 · Interest Income - Spec Reserve 466.68 3,000.00 (2,533.32) 15.56%
6070200 · Reserve Fund Gifts 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%
6090200 · Transfer from General Fund 0.00 800,000.00 (800,000.00) 0.0%
6130200 · Misc Income - Special Reserve 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 3,936.68 855,000.00 (851,063.32) 0.46%
Gross Profit 3,936.68 855,000.00 (851,063.32) 0.46%

Expense
9050200 · Library District Act 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 0.00 150,000.00 (150,000.00) 0.0%
Net Income 3,936.68 705,000.00 (701,063.32) 0.56%

 Page 11 of 13



McHenry Public Library District 1:32 PM
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures Budget vs. Actual 03/17/2017
July 1, 2016 - February 28, 2017 - Grant and Gift Fund Cash Basis

Jul '16 - Feb 17 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income

6030300 · Interest Income - Grant & Gifts 121.88 2,500.00 (2,378.12) 4.88%
6070300 · General Fund Gifts 9,686.13 20,000.00 (10,313.87) 48.43%
6170300 · Per Capita Grant 0.00 84,893.43 (84,893.43) 0.0%
6210300 · Miscellaneous Grants 0.00 50,000.00 (50,000.00) 0.0%

Total Income 9,808.01 157,393.43 (147,585.42) 6.23%
Gross Profit 9,808.01 157,393.43 (147,585.42) 6.23%

Expense
8040300 · Operating Fund Gifts 7,147.87 448,381.10 (441,233.23) 1.59%
8800300 · Per Capita Grant expense for FY 0.00 32,393.43 (32,393.43) 0.0%
8800311 · Adult Materials - PER CAPITA 6,670.49 0.00 6,670.49 100.0%
8800321 · YPS Materials - PER CAPITA 2,614.10 0.00 2,614.10 100.0%
8800341 · Other Equipment - PER CAPITA 13,500.00 0.00 13,500.00 100.0%
9030300 · Misc Grants 0.00 25,000.00 (25,000.00) 0.0%

Total Expense 29,932.46 505,774.53 (475,842.07) 5.92%
Net Income (20,124.45) (348,381.10) 328,256.65 5.78%

 Page 12 of 13



McHenry Public Library District
INTERIM CHECKS ISSUED -February 2017
(NOT INCLUDED ON BILL REPORT)

Account - Money Market    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

(no checks written on this account)
subtotal for account -$               

Account - General Fund
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK
Comcast T-1 and other Telecommunications 247.80$         8635-100 02/15/17 EFT

subtotal for account 247.80$         

Account - HSA/Building 
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 02/09/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employer contributions HSA 1,700.00$      8940-100 02/09/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 02/28/17 EFT
First Midwest Bank employee contributions HSA 922.68$         8940-100 02/28/17 EFT

subtotal for account 4,468.04$      

Account  - Payroll    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT ACCT# DATE CHECK

subtotal for account -$               

Account - Imprest    
VENDOR DESCRIPTION   AMOUNT  ACCT# DATE CHECK
Postmaster Postage for Preface 1,800.00$      8540-100 02/01/17 1133
Independence Trust Additional Capital Projects 1,142.00$      9090-100 02/28/17 1134

 subtotal for account 2,942.00$         
 

GRAND TOTAL CHECKS ISSUED 7,657.84$      



Barb McIntosh 
P.O. Box 631 
Iola, Kansas 66749 
February 23, 2017 
 
 
Dear Barb McIntosh: 
 
 Thank you for your donation to the McHenry Public Library to thank for 
Thomas Hillier for his help with your genealogy research. We will use the 
money to purchase books for the Local History/Genealogy Collection that 
Thomas is responsible for. 
 
 Thank you for your kind appreciation of the work that Thomas Hillier 
does as our Genealogy librarian.  We are all very pleased that we could help you 
and appreciate your donation. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Bill Edminster 
Assistant Director 



McHenry Public Library District 

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT 

February 2017 
 
Administration 

 B. Edminster represented the library at the Character Counts! Coalition meeting, 3/9. 
 B. Edminster and a library team will be shaving their heads to raise money to fight pediatric 

cancer at the St. Baldrick’s Community Shave, 3/16. 
 J. Scholtz attended Landmark Commission mtg 3/7 to discuss Petersen Farm and possible 

library participation in additional events (Chautauqua?) + educational/reading garden 3/22. 
 J. Scholtz met with S. Armstrong concerning strategic planning/project prioritization and staff 

readiness, 3/8. 
 J. Scholtz prepared RFP for RFID and sent it out to vendors; various on-site visits scheduled 

with other phone calls and emails from vendors. Met with Tech Logic vendor 3/8/B. Majka as 
well (thanks Barb for your insight!), answered questions from Bibliotheca. 

 Budget request forms sent out to Managers 3/14.  5/9 due date. 
 J. Scholtz in discussions with NW Herald editors concerning rights to digitize “The Plaindealer”. 
 J. Scholtz contacted Gillespie Design to obtain vendors/carpet samples for quotes on replacing 

main floor carpeting. 
 
Adult Services 

 C. Myer’s last day on job 3/23 – we will miss here as she basks on the beach in St. Augustine, 
FL!! 

 P. Strain will be promoted to Adult Services Manager; Z. Terrill will be promoted to Adult 
Services Assistant Manager as C. Myers retires.  Office moves will follow.  Congratulations! An 
opening will be advertised for a Librarian I (or other position), as seen fit by Adult Services, 
ASAP. 

 Patron asked if he could go to the Library of Congress and read the books that were housed 
there. The answer is yes – if a person of the public is doing research they can visit the Library of 
Congress for a specific research question. Rules do apply though! LMann 

 Measured the bookshelves for our re-shifting of the non-fiction project TOToole,THillier,ZTerrill 
 Worked with BEdminster & JScholtz with finding best way to digitize and/or rebind two atlases in 

the Genealogy Room. THillier 
 Updated all Community Connections brochures for 2017. LMann 
 Assisted Zach in updating the pamphlet on BOOKS ABOUT HOCKEY. TO’Toole 

 
 
Building Services 

 Received 2 new floor/carpet sweepers from Minuteman. 
 N. Broderick did an excellent job of waxing/finishing the rubber flooring – main library! 
 New study room furniture arrived; Maintenance painted accent walls in all study rooms, 

removed old furniture and installed new furniture. 
 Maintenance will be working on changing out pendant lighting to LED Mar/Apr.  Lighting 

changed in Circ. Pot lights.  
 D. Harding purchased Kaivac retrofit battery system for Dispense and vac system. 



 Maintenance has still gone through 20 pallets of salt this winter, even though we have had a 
relatively quiet winter. 

 Carpet cleaning has begun again and maintenance is slowly working their way through the 
library. 

Circulation 
 S. Willis reports a total of 125 expired holds pulled in February. 
 B. Majka started as Circulation Manager on 2/6/2017.  Welcome Barb!! 
 L. Rex announced the upcoming birth of her first grandchild. 
 E. Caywood announced she is leaving the library. 

 
Human Resources 

 Barbara Majka, Circulation Manager, hired 2/6/2017 
 Steffanie Basely, PT Associate Librarian (YS), hired 2/21/2017 
 Tawnee Calhoun, PT Associate Librarian (YS), hired 2/21/2017 
 Laurie Mann, Librarian I (AS), terminated on 2/10/2017 
 Rebekah Raleigh, Librarian I (YS), terminated on 2/17/2017 
 Approval received to hire two (2) part-time Customer Service Associates (Front Desk) for 

Circulation – both at 25 hours per week.  
 Salary Increase Information:  Data is pulled from a minimum of 3 months (vs. monthly) to 

maintain confidentiality and also provide meaningful numbers. 
o Average Salary increase for the Last 3 months – 3.33% 

 This average calculation is missing data from three (3) employees whose salary 
increase has not yet been submitted. 

o Average Salary increase for the FY 2016-2017 (year-to-date) – 2.75% 
 This average calculation is missing data from four (4) employees whose salary 

increases have not yet been submitted. 
 Fiscal YTD:  two employees did not receive an increase due to performance and 

two employees have received lump-sum merit payments vs. an increase to their 
base salary 

 Conducted exit interviews with two departing employees. 
 Twenty-one employees have continued their “Break Your Boundaries” weight-loss challenge 

(sponsored by Centegra).  Centegra representatives presented an aerobic & strength training 
educational session on February 8th and lead a presentation on behavioral changes on 
February 28th. 

 In addition to the weekly information provided by Centegra, I have provided a weekly “healthy 
tip” and collaborated with the AS Manager for library resources (books) on weight loss/healthy 
lifestyles. 

 Participated in HR Roundtable (sponsored by Management Association) at the Palatine Public 
Library. 

 Attended the Manager’s Meeting and led discussion on a few HR-related agenda items 
including changes to sick leave policy and timesheet processing. 

 Participated in the In-Service Committee planning meeting. 
 Met with representatives from ADP on 2 occasions to further vet their HRIS/Payroll product. 
 Attended two webinars regarding employee engagement and background checks. 



 Registered for the annual SHRM conference in New Orleans in June to take advantage of early 
bird discount. 

 Hosted/emceed the afternoon staff In-Service Meeting on 2/24.  Also, presented information to 
staff including changes to sick leave policy and timesheet processing. 

 The featured presentation for the In-Service Meeting on 2/24 was “Office Wellness” by Jill 
Powers (stretches/exercises to combat office posture and sitting fatigue).  The meeting was 
attended by approx. 76% of our staff.  (Previous attendance:  December 77%, October 56%, 
and August 81%) 
 

Public Relations  
 March/April/May Preface newsletter was printed and mailed to more than 21,000 households in 

the district on Feb. 11. 
 Coordinated photography exhibit with Linda from McHenry County Land Conservancy featuring 

winners and entries for their annual photography contest. Pictures were displayed in Meeting 
Room hallway for the month of February. 

 Helped coordinate AARP Tax Aide program in Storytime Room. Created surveys for patrons to 
fill out indicating any use of library services/checkout of materials while getting taxes done. 

 Coordinated library’s presence at the Chamber’s annual Business Expo Feb. 25. Gave out print 
materials and SWAG. Thanks to Jim S. for helping man the booth. 

 Sent e-newsletter to more than 1,800 patrons Feb. 15. 
 Promoted upcoming events via website, social media, press releases, indoor/outdoor LED 

signs, and NW Herald’s online events calendar. 
 Updated website as needed, and created various social media posts. 
 Participated in a few webinars: Demco’s software products, including library app Boopsie, 

Library Aware’s presentation on Email Newsletters Made Easy(ier); and OverDrive’s webcast on 
increasing digital downloads. 

 Met with Barb and Kathy M. re: updating language on CCS email notification signup screen via 
our website, and on overdue notices, reminding patrons of late fee increases from 9/16. 

 Attended management team meeting Feb. 14. 
 Attended staff in-service Feb. 24. 
 As part of Sunshine Committee, coordinated monthly birthday celebration and attended monthly 

meeting Feb. 28.  
 Participated in Centegra’s ’Break Your Boundaries’ weight loss challenge as part of library team. 

 
Technical Services   

 The department formed a team, “The Reducers,” for the Break Your Boundaries program from 
the four members that registered, P. Radic, K. Meadows, K. Walker and K. Milfajt. At the end of 
the program, all members saw significant losses. Thank you for the opportunity to learn about 
healthy lifestyle options and implement them in our life! 

 Training and cross training continue to stay at the forefront of department efforts. K. Milfajt and 
K. Kimbrel continue to work with D. Lavin to improve her cataloging skills. D. Lavin continues to 
share her expertise in working with Google documents with K. Meadows and P. Radic. The 
department continues to cross train during the department meetings that are part of the in-
service programs. This month we learned how to process “simple” disc media. 

 K. Milfajt attended Collection Development Committee meeting, 2/7. 
 



 
 P. Radic, K. Walker and K. Milfajt attended the Break Your Boundaries program on exercise, 

2/8. 
 K. Milfajt represented the library at the CCS Catalog and Metadata Management meeting, 2/8. 
 P. Radic, K. Meadows, K. Walker, D. Lavin, K. Kimbrel and K. Milfajt met for the Technical 

Services monthly department meeting, 2/9. 
 K. Milfajt facilitated the Contemporary Book Group’s discussion of The Last Time I Was Me by 

Cathy Lamb, 2/13. 
 K. Walker facilitated the Dungeons and Dragons program, 2/14. 
 K. Milfajt attended the Management Team meeting, 2/14. 
 K. Milfajt represented the library at the CCS SCRAP meeting, 2/15. 
 K. Milfajt met with B. Majka and K Lambert about updating the language on the CCS email 

notification signup screen via our website, and on our emailed and mailed notices to remind 
patrons of late fee increases implemented 9/16, on 2/21, and then worked with CCS to 
implement the changes to our emailed and mailed notices.  

 P. Radic, K. Meadows, K. Walker, D. Lavin, K. Kimbrel and K. Milfajt attended the staff In-
service, 2/24. 

 P. Radic, K. Meadows and K. Milfajt attended the Break Your Boundaries program on goal-
setting and continuing forward towards our healthy lifestyle goals, 2/28. 

  
Technology 

 New firewall installed 3/13 – signage out in Library due to unavailability of PCs for day. 
 Evals for M. Brown and D. Grandon completed/J. Scholtz (need to talk to both of them yet) 
 This month MPLit closed 89 Helpdesk tickets. 
 IT did our every 3 month cleaning of our Eco master 
 MPLit performed our routine maintenance of our patron and staff workstations. 
 Several staff webinars were setup in the boardroom & Conference room 
 Prepare Board packet post to Google Drive and email board members. Post to All staff news on 

Google Drive, notify staff via email & post on Intranet. 
 IT continued testing chat software 
 Patrons accessed the WiFi 1,092 times during February. 

 
Youth Services 

 Afterschool Snack Program: 74 snacks served, 78 kids in attendance, 20 adults in attendance 
 Spanish Interactions: Adult: 81, Teen: 21, Children: 111 
 YS Staff sent 57 books to local schools for classroom use through the Teacher Outreach 

Program 
 Steffanie Baseley and Tawnee Calhoun started on 2/21/17 as part-time Youth Service 

Associate Librarians 
 Rebekah Raleigh resigned her position as Youth Services Assistant Manager and her last day 

was 2/17/17.  
 On Feb 3, J. Velasquez, conducted a classroom visit to Mrs. Tayler’s bilingual 1/2nd classroom, 

where we were joined by Bilingual Special Ed. students. Children enjoyed a theme of El invierno 
y El Día de San Valentín: Música y chocolate (Winter, Valentine’s Day, Music, and Chocolate). 
We read a prickly love story, and kids loved listening to El amor de Splat. We also sang the 
traditional Mexican song Chocolate, and listening to and sang along with La pulga de San Jose, 
where we airplayed various instruments, from the bass violin to the drum. 



 C.Bergan has had her hands full with the annual Book Madness Tournament. This year we had 
659 brackets turned in form kids in 4th-8th grade. This number increased due to the classroom 
visits where C.Bergan explained the tournament and book talked some of the books on the list. 
he voting turnout has been great and we have noticed many kids discussing the books and the 
tournament in the library. 

 G.Doolan has been getting positive reception to when recommending movies to patrons when 
the movie that they came in for is already checked out. 

 M.Cairo hosted Life Skill students from Creekside Middle School (Woodstock) which are 
students with special physical and/or learning needs. Many students in the classes are from 
McHenry and they teachers were glad to hear that we welcomed their students in for a visit. M. 
Cairo read them stories and did a Valentine’s Day activity. 

 M.Dineen watched a webinar called Creating Inclusive Storytimes for All Children. The 
presenter provided some background information on special needs children (those on the 
Autism Spectrum, those with ADHD, and those with Intellectual Disabilities) and things that can 
be done to cater storytimes more to their needs. She will be looking into offering a special needs 
storytime in the future. 

  
 
Statistics and Highlights Narrative 

Legend – ABk – Adult Books; JBk – Children’s Books; PBk – Paperback Books; AudBk – Audio books; JAudBk – 
Children’s Audio books; ILL – Interlibrary loan; Vid/DVD – Videos/DVDs; JVid/DVD – Children’s Videos/DVDs; 
Oth - Other 
The TS Dept. added 552 items (-14%) and withdrew 184 (-17%) compared with February 2016.  Staff 
also mended 348 items (-73%) and processed 1452 new items (-20%).   Overall circulation decreased 
by (-13%) from the previous year/month and we were open 1 more day last year (26 to 27).  All areas 
except ILL as lender and borrower decreased.   Holds increased (+5% but renewal decreased (-12%).  
Patron traffic also decreased by (-13%)  41,764-compared with 48,056; ave. count 1419 compared to 
1885. 

Also our eMagazine/Zinio was at (-11%) with digital downloads (-9%),  Hoopla was at 477 (+16%).  
Internet use (Adult +10%; YS -19%).   Our study room use decreased by (-21%) but meeting room use 
increased by +54%.  Programs for all age groups were up – (adult +10%; child/teen +5%).   We have to 
look at long-terms stats to see why certain circulation has decreased and attempt to reverse that trend.  
Staff is looking at some new services such as Notary and Passport services (charging for these 
services).  Some are libraries are having trained staff perform these functions and charging fees (Ela 
and Round Lake as examples. 

UpComing Events and Projects 
 CCS Gov. Bd. – to approve contract with Polaris – ILS (4/12 – Glenview PL) 
 Library is polling place 4/4 
 April 28th – library closed ½ day for staff in-service.  CCS presentation. 
 J. Scholtz working on FY17/18 budget 
 RFID RFP responses due – May 2017; Scholtz responding to questions 
 Board Members/Management staff travels to various local/regional libraries to view 

RFID.  
    

 
   

 
   

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES  
MCHENRY PUBLIC LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES 
 

 
 
Date: December 13, 2016  
Time: 7:58 p.m. 
Location:  Library Board Meeting Room  
 
 
Members Present: Kathy Beaderstadt, Margaret Carey, Delphine Grala, Monica Leccese, Charles Reilly, 

Bradley Schubert, and Jill Stone 
  
Members Absent: None 
 
 

During Executive Session, the Board discussed the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body in compliance with the Open 
Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2 section 2(c)(1) and review and release of the November 15, 2016 executive 
session minutes.  
 
No action was taken during Executive Session. 

 
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Monica Leccese, Secretary  
 
 
 
Text for Motion Sheet 
 
1. Roll Call 
 
 
DATE:  December 13, 2016 
Called to Order: 7:58 p.m. 

Kathy 
Beaderstadt 

Margaret 
Carey 

Delphine 
Grala 

Monica 
Leccese 

Charles 
Reilly 

Bradley 
Schubert 

Jill 
Stone 

1.  Roll call P P P P P P P 
 
A=Abstain, M=Motion, N=No, NP=Not Present, P=Present, S=Second, Y=Yes 



 

 
 

McHenry Public Library District 
809 N. Front St. 

McHenry, IL  60050 
815.385.0036;  FAX 815.385.7085 

 
 

MEMO 
 
TO:  MPLD Board of Trustees 
FROM: Jim Scholtz, Executive Director, MPLD 
RE:  2017 Potential Projects – NEW board update 
DATE: 2/21/2017 
 
The purpose of this memo is to outline some of the potential projects looming before the MPLD in 2017 
and beyond so that the board/administration can prioritize them relative to the budget, calendar of events 
and the strategic plan.  I would like to elicit board and staff opinions regarding these projects, budget and 
time schedules.  Hopefully, we will begin discussion of these projects in January 2017 and beyond: 
 
1)  Retrofit and enlarge the existing solar panel array (scheduled for 4/2017, weather dependent) 
 
Retrofitting and enlarging the solar array will hopefully begin in Mid-March 2017, weather dependent.  P. 
Labera, Magiteck Energy Solutions, Inc. will meet with me 2/20.  20kWh total new panels + new 
structure, SREC credits to enhance payback.  Est. $53,000. 
 
2)  Staff/board visits to other area libraries concerning RFID, gates, self-checks, etc. 
 
J. Scholtz completed RFID RFP.  Board will authorize document to be sent out 2/21/17.  Envisionware, 
MK Solutions, 3M, and Tech Logic will be sent RFP.  Implementation of system to correspond with new 
ILS (CCS – Polaris) implementation, Spring 2018.  Est. $250,000. 
 
3)  Repair/replacement of main floor carpeting – project involves closing library, moving books/stacks, 
carpet removal + floor prep for new carpet, new carpet installation.  Original carpet cannot be repaired 
easily/well and may cause a tripping issue for staff/patrons – needs to be replaced but only if we plan to 
occupy this building for 5+ years. 
 
Mueller Interiors (Crystal Lake) contacted. Depending upon price/vendor, we may have to go out for bid 
but they have done work for us before – GSA pricing??  No pricing on carpeting removal/replacement 
yet.  I’ve also been in contact with Hallett Moving Co. to look at moving library stacks relative to this 
project – $19,760 for moving stacks. 
 
4)  Discussion with Gillespie Design concerning a new annex (for YS Dept.+ meeting rooms).  This 
project could be combined with #3 (a necessity) and/or #5?  Could we site the annex for use now and 
continued use if attached to a new building to the North/West? (Sometime in future) 
 
 
5)  Installation of a lift station for sanitary sewer to replace shared system (must this project be done to 
accommodate #4?  It involves the DOT.)  (est. $256,000) 



 
I attended 1st IDOT meeting for re-construction of Rte 31 (2/8).  We can barter land acquisition of our 
property for replacement of our community sanitary sewer line (not recommended) or attachment to an 
already installed lift station (attaching to city owned sewer on East side of Rte. 31).  Est. for lift station 
project, $256,000).  When is IDOT doing the project? 
 
What kind of carpet repairs can we make to the existing carpet/seams to extend the life of the carpet 
(originally installed in 1994)?  Could we do #3 without doing #4? – Yes.  But, if we are thinking about 
doing #4, how long should we wait to do it because #3 only gets worse?  How do we fund #3 and 4?  Do 
we need to do #5 before OR co-incidentally with #4 (due to state/city building codes)? In terms of moving 
YS, what would we use the existing space for – how would we rearrange space for Adult?   For # 3 and 
#4, we would need to be closed to the public for a period of time – possibly to staff as well.  If there is a 
short period of time between the 2 projects, it would be best to link them together to be closed for the 
shortest amount of time, accomplishing the most activities/changes at one time (my opinion).  We would 
also spend less money relative to the two projects. 
 
Underlying these projects is the ultimate question – Are we going to stay in this building and, if ‘yes’, 
how long?  Will it be worth it to build an addition/annex, install new carpeting, etc.?  My initial answer to 
this question after being in the community for 9+ years is “Yes.”  It would be much more expensive to 
build a new library and building referendums don’t have much success in this area.  We could potentially 
do all of these projects with ‘saved’ money - very little financing.  



McHenry Public Library 
Job Description 

 
 

Job Title: Librarian I - Lead    
 
Reports To: 

 
Department Manager 

  
Date Created: 

 
April 18, 2015   
March 21 , 2017 

 
Status: 

Part & Full-time, Non-
exempt 

  
Date Revised: 

 

  
Summary: 
Provide excellent customer service to patrons and assist Department Manager in providing 
programs. 
 
Essential Duties and Responsibilities include the following: 

● Perform all aspects of an Associate Librarian position 
● Performs complex searches in multiple databases 
● Plan, coordinate and implements a broad range of professional library services 

including reference and reader’s advisory service 
● Designs, coordinates and implements programs of bibliographic instruction and 

library kills orientation including library tours, class visits and analyze the success of the 
programs in order to replicate 

● Attend appropriate professional meetings at the local, state and regional level. 
● Prepares publicity and press releases and may be responsible for the development 

of publicity for a broad area of library services 
● Assists in the development and evaluation/refinement of departmental 

performance standards. 
● Assist the Librarian-in-Charge in closing procedures on evening and weekend 

shifts. 
● May assist Department Manager in preparing work schedules of department staff. 
● Train and coordinate staff including volunteers. 
● Be the “first line troubleshooter” for a broad range of library equipment. 
● Assist in coordinating staff meetings and participating in library management 

meetings as needed. 
● Help Department develop CE activities. 
● Assist Department Manager with the generation and analysis of statistics and 

reports (monthly or annually).  
● May act as a department liaison cooperating with others internal or external to the 

library. 
●  Serve as a liaison to the local schools. 
● Participate in collection evaluation and development efforts 
● May participate in the development of departmental and/or library budget 
● May be responsible for monitoring one or more budget items 
● Performs original cataloging of library materials in all formats. 
● Promote the library and is resources to community organizations 
● Other duties may be assigned 



 
Supervisory Responsibilities 
None 
 
Staff Values Translate into Service Excellence  
Our library staff has a set of values that guide how we serve the community and should be 
reflected in everything we do, say and publish.  We want to create a culture of positivity using 5 
principles:  Actions speak louder than words; Fairness; Warmth and Friendliness; Courtesy; and 
Trust; and Excellence in stewardship of public funds (efficiency, economy). 
 
Key Beliefs 

● It is recognized that every library user in this area has a choice as to what library 
they want to use - we want that choice to be the McHenry Public Library. 

● Get the patron what s/he wants, how s/he wants it, on time and do it with courtesy 
and a smile. 

● Display a positive, friendly, open and communicative attitude to all staff and 
patrons. 

● Follow the Golden Rule.  Always ‘treat staff and patrons as you would wish to be 
treated’ – with integrity, respect and courtesy. 

● Everything you do in front of anyone (staff member and patron) means something 
(whether you mean it or not). 

● Be solution oriented – don't use the rules of the library as artificial barriers to 
service; go the extra mile in assisting patrons; give equitable service proportional to 
individual circumstances. 

● Use cooperation and teamwork, both inter and intra-departmentally, when 
assisting patrons and other staff or accomplishing tasks and follow-through on all 
activities; value each other's time. 

● Be responsible and proactive for your own training, understanding your job and 
understanding you place in the library.  

 
Qualifications 

● MLS (MLIS) degree 
● Familiar with automated library services, ILS and use of social technology in 

general 
● Familiarity with a broad range of professional library services and library tends 
● Strong computer skills including MS Office, database setup and management 
● Excellent verbal and written communication skills 
● Aptitude for leadership and the ability to mediate, delegate, and manage projects. 
● Strong commitment to dynamic public service working in a team environment 

with a combined public service desk 
● Excellent project management skills 
● Website development skills, a plus 
● 1-2 years of public library experience, a plus 
● Bilingual Spanish, a plus 

 
 



To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty 
satisfactorily.  The requirements listed are representative of the knowledge, skill and ability 
required.  Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to 
perform the essential functions. 
 
Physical Demands 
While performing the duties of this job, the employee is regularly required to talk, hear and see.  
The employee is frequently required to sit, stand walk and reach with hands and arms.  The 
employee will occasionally lift, push, or move up to 20 pounds.   
 
Work Environment 
The noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 
 
 




























